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AMENDMENT OF SOLICITATION/MODIFICATION OF CONTRACT

Except as provided herein, all terms and conditions of the document referenced in Item 9A or 10A, as heretofore changed, remains unchanged and in full force and effect.

15A. NAME AND TITLE OF SIGNER (Type or print)

30-105-04

EXCEPTION TO SF 30

APPROVED BY OIRM 11-84

STANDARD FORM 30 (Rev. 10-83)

Prescribed by GSA

FAR (48 CFR) 53.243

SEE  FOLLOWING  PAGES.

1. CONTRACT ID CODE

PAGE OF  PAGES

J

1

6

16A. NAME AND TITLE OF CONTRACTING OFFICER (Type or print)

16C. DATE SIGNED

BY

05-Nov-2010

16B. UNITED STATES OF AMERICA

15C. DATE SIGNED

15B. CONTRACTOR/OFFEROR

(Signature of Contracting Officer)

(Signature of person authorized to sign)

8. NAME AND ADDRESS OF CONTRACTOR  (No., Street, County, State and Zip Code)

X

SPMYM1-10-T-0016

X

9B. DATED (SEE ITEM 11)

31-Aug-2010

10B. DATED  (SEE ITEM 13)

9A. AMENDMENT OF SOLICITATION NO.

11. THIS ITEM ONLY APPLIES TO AMENDMENTS OF SOLICITATIONS

X

The above numbered solicitation is amended as set forth in Item 14.  The hour and date specified for receipt of Offer  

X

is extended,

is not extended.

Offer must acknowledge receipt of this amendment prior to the hour and date specified in the solicitation or as amended by one of the following methods: 

(a) By completing Items 8 and 15, and returning

1

copies of the amendment; (b) By acknowledging receipt of this amendment on each copy of the offer submitted;

or (c) By separate letter or telegram which includes a reference to the solicitation and amendment numbers.  FAILURE OF YOUR ACKNOWLEDGMENT TO BE 

RECEIVED AT THE PLACE DESIGNATED FOR THE RECEIPT OF OFFERS PRIOR TO THE HOUR AND DATE SPECIFIED MAY RESULT IN  

REJECTION OF YOUR OFFER.  If by virtue of this amendment you desire to change an offer already submitted, such change may be made by telegram or letter, 

provided each telegram or letter makes reference to the solicitation and this amendment, and is received prior to the opening hour and date specified.

12. ACCOUNTING AND APPROPRIATION DATA (If required)

13. THIS ITEM APPLIES ONLY TO MODIFICATIONS OF CONTRACTS/ORDERS.

IT MODIFIES THE CONTRACT/ORDER NO. AS DESCRIBED IN ITEM 14.

A. THIS CHANGE ORDER IS ISSUED PURSUANT TO:  (Specify authority) THE CHANGES SET FORTH IN ITEM 14 ARE MADE IN THE

 CONTRACT ORDER NO. IN ITEM 10A.

B. THE ABOVE NUMBERED CONTRACT/ORDER IS MODIFIED TO REFLECT THE ADMINISTRATIVE CHANGES (such as changes in paying 

office, appropriation date, etc.) SET FORTH IN ITEM 14, PURSUANT TO THE AUTHORITY OF FAR 43.103(B).

C. THIS SUPPLEMENTAL AGREEMENT IS ENTERED INTO PURSUANT TO AUTHORITY OF:

D. OTHER (Specify type of modification and authority)

E. IMPORTANT:   Contractor

is not,   

is required to sign this document and return

copies to the issuing office.

14. DESCRIPTION OF AMENDMENT/MODIFICATION  (Organized by UCF section headings, including solicitation/contract subject matter

 where feasible.)

10A. MOD. OF CONTRACT/ORDER NO.

0003

2. AMENDMENT/MODIFICATION NO.

5. PROJECT NO.(If applicable)

6. ISSUED BY

3. EFFECTIVE DATE

05-Nov-2010

CODE

DLA MARITIME NORFOLK

BONNIE K. PARKER

CODE NMD.2P

(757)396-0282/FAX 396-8017

PORTSMOUTH VA 23709-500

SPMYM1

7. ADMINISTERED BY  (If other than item 6)

4. REQUISITION/PURCHASE REQ. NO.

CODE

See Item 6

FACILITY CODE

CODE

EMAIL:

TEL:


SECTION SF 30 BLOCK 14 CONTINUATION PAGE 

The following items are applicable to this modification:   

This solicitation is amended for the following reasons:

a. To publicize the questions, both technical and contractual, received to date and the answers to those questions.

b. To publicize the Equipment Specifications – Material List that were distributed during the second site visit.  Note that this information is provided as a separate attachment to the solicitation.  It is a list of the equipment recommended by the company that performed the engineering study for development of the Statement of Work.  Contactors are cautioned that:

(1)  The information in the Equipment Specifications – Material List may differ from the 

       Statement of Work in the solicitation.

(2)  The Statement of Work in the solicitation contains the proper specifications and takes

       precedence over the Equipment Specifications – Material List.

(3)  The information in the Equipment Specifications – Material List should be considered a

       starting point for the equipment required.

(4)  The brand names for the equipment cited in the list are not mandatory.  

c. To change the date and time that quotes/technical proposals are due to 2:00 p.m. on Tuesday,

14 December 2010.

       d.    To change the estimated delivery date for the completed pump test stand to 1 March 2012.   

The following is the list of questions and answers received as of this date.  Additional questions may be sent to Bonnie Parker at bonnie.parker@navy.mil or fax number 757-396-8017.

Technical

1.  Q:  Will the Navy determine the condition of the foundation where the existing water tank is located and where the two new tanks will go and if the foundation is not sufficient, will the Navy modify or re-pour it?
A:  Yes.  The Naval Facilities Engineering Command will inspect the foundation and will re-pour it, if necessary, prior to the installation of the new pump test stand.

2.  Q:  Will the Navy make the power connections to the building from the main grid?
A:  Yes

3.  Q:  Concerning the interfaces that will not be removed and scrapped, will the Navy have the responsibility of removing and reinstalling them once the new pump test stand has been installed?
A:  Yes
4.  Q:  Please verify that no building permits will be required.

A:  That is correct – no building permits will be required. 

5.  Q:  During the site visit, the Project Manager could not answer questions about potential hazardous material such as lead and/or asbestos.  Can any information be given as to the potential for the contractor to encounter hazardous material?
A:  The Norfolk Naval Shipyard will request an evaluation of potential hazardous material (HAZMAT) prior to the commencement of the project.  The evaluation and any HAZMAT removal will be performed by the Government. 

6.  Q:  Given the fact that the fundamental design and requirements have been provided and the goal is to test three pumps at one time, what happens if the design does not work and there are excessive cavitation issues, etc?
A:  The Norfolk Naval Shipyard considers the design to be adequate for the stated use and accepts responsibility if the design is not adequate.

7.  Q:  What data should be monitored and logged at the control station?  And, subsequently, what data should be logged and stored by the designated historian?
A:  RPM(s), GPM, amps, volts, motor temperature, pressure suction and discharge (DP), flow rate, water quality (PH, chloride, etc.), and length/time of test.

8.  Q:  Additional literature was provided to include Waldron Engineering’s material list; however, it is in conflict with information in the Statement of Work.  Could an addendum be provided to reconcile the newly-provided material list with the requirements of the RFQ?
A:  Waldron Engineering’s material list was not originally included as an attachment to the solicitation because the Statement of Work had been revised and because the material list gave the appearance that the 
Government was requiring Brand Name Specific component parts.  Since the material list was distributed at the site visit, it will be incorporated into the solicitation to give contractors a starting point as to what component parts are required.  The specifications in the Statement of Work take precedence over the material list.  Additionally, the brand names specified in the material list are not mandatory.

9.  Q:  The Statement of Work states that the existing system must stay operational during and after the new system installation.  However, the preliminary layout shows the new tanks located where the existing small test stand tank resides.  Will the existing small stand tank and components be demolished to make room for the new tanks?

A:  The Government is requiring the demolition of the test area water connects for the small test stand (Photo Key 2), the test area panel for the smaller test stand (Photo Key 3), the stand-mounted water tank (Photo Key 4), and various lockers and equipment racks along the west and south walls.

10.  Q:  How is the existing steam drive and condensate system incorporated into the new system?

A:  The steam drive/condensate will remain in place as is.  No action by the contractor is required.

11.  Q:  Piping and tanks for the large test stand are to remain in place.  Will the existing test stand be abandoned in place or will it remain in parallel service?  Is it in the scope of work to demolish the full voltage 480V starter panel, DC drive panel, etc.?

A:  The existing test stand and electrical gear, etc. will remain in place.  No demolition is required.

12.  Q:  The existing variable frequency drive (VFD) will remain in service, but Paragraph 5.7.4d specifies a new VFD.  Will the existing VFD be relocated to the new test area or will a new VFD be required?

A:  A new VFD shall be installed and the existing one will remain in place.

13.  Q:  Please confirm the number and horsepower of the motors that must be supplied by the vendor.

A.  One (1) 250 HP motor and one (1) 350 HP motor will be adequate.

14.  Q:  Please confirm the number of adjustable motor/pump assemblies required.

A:  Two (2).

15.  Q:  Where is the gravity connection for de-ionized water fill located?  What is the fill rate requirement for the de-ionized water so that a fill pump can be properly sized?

A:  Current water supply line is located in the east wall.  A flange connection exists for the suction of the booster pump skid.  Requirements are for a 300 GPM with a 3psig backpressure through a 2-inch line.

16.  Q:  Please provide manufacturer and model information on the existing fire alarm system so that an alarm for the test booth can be properly installed.

A:  The current alarm has the following marking:  Cerebus-Pyrotechnics.

17.  Q:  Are there any environmental (HVAC) requirements for the CMU test booth?

A:  Yes, both air conditioning and heat are required.

18.  Q:  The specifications require the CMU test booth to withstand a catastrophic failure of a pump during testing.  Please provide further clarification on the standard that must be met for a catastrophic pump failure.

A:  Safety requirements are for compliance with 29 CFR 1910 and 1926.  A mechanical and electrical emergency stop switch shall be installed in the booth.

19.  Q:  The specifications reference “Local NNSY requirements” for architecture details.  Please provide these requirements for the components listed, including sound panels, windows, doors, HVAC, interior lights, and utility receptacles.

A:  The booth, tank materials, etc. shall be consistent in color with the adjoining equipment (grey/black/white).

20.  Q:  Please provide a legible Control Architecture Diagram – Waldron Conceptual Design Drawing Number 170.01 CIA B.

A:  The best available electronic copy of this drawing was included in the Drawings/Pictures attachment that was posted with the original solicitation.  If you wish for the attachment to be emailed to you, contact Bonnie Parker at bonnie.parker@navy.mil. 

Contractual
1.  Q:  We feel a strong need to ask that the NAICS code for this procurement to be changed to one for construction.  FAR 2.101(b) states that “construction” means construction, alteration or repair of buildings, structures, or other real property, including but not limited to, improvements of all types of such property, plants, and pumping stations.  

A:  We are not able to change the NAICS code to one for construction.  The Naval Facilities Engineering Command is the only command authorized to award and administer construction contracts.  Prior to the issuance of the solicitation, the Naval Facilities Engineering Command studied the Statement of Work, visited the area in which the existing pump test stand is located, and determined that, although there is some minor construction work required for the installation of the new pump test stand, the overall project is not construction.  The final end product is an operational pump test stand, not a pumping station.

2.  Q:  Given the size and time frame of this effort, it is our understanding that not being able to schedule a payment for make provisions for progress payments would eliminate competition, especially for small businesses that have the necessary capabilities and skills to perform this task but would have trouble financing the project for the length of time required.

A.  It is not the Government’s intent to eliminate competition.  The pump test stand is being procured using the simplified procedures in Federal Acquisition Regulation (FAR) Subpart 13.5 – Test Program for Certain Commercial Items.  Progress payments are not allowed when simplified procedures are utilized.  FAR 32.003, Simplified Acquisition Procedures Financing, states that “unless agency regulations otherwise permit [and ours do not], contract financing [which includes progress payments] shall not be provided for purchases made under the authority of [FAR] Part 13.

3.  Q:  Is it possible this procurement would be better served and the risk to both the contractor and the Government would be reduced if the contract type was changed from firm fixed price to either cost plus or time and material?  

A:  Firm fixed price is the usual type of contract awarded when utilizing the simplified procedures in FAR 13.5.  Changing to a cost plus or a time and material type of contract would require the written permission of the Head of the Contracting Activity at DLA Maritime in Columbus, Ohio.  The local Contracting Officer has determined there is insufficient justification for requesting such a change.  

4.  Q:  There is some cost associated in the final design to be submitted in the technical proposal.  Could the final design be a contract deliverable to eliminate some upfront cost and risk in simply preparing the proposal?

A:  No, because this pump test stand is being procured using simplified procedures and the resulting contract will be firm fixed price, there will be no provisions for payment for the final design or the proposal preparation.    

5.  Q:  How are we going to handle Government-caused delays?

A:  Government-caused delays will be mitigated by scheduling post-award meetings soon after the award of the contract with all applicable Shipyard and contractor personnel to discuss, in detail, the critical path schedule.  The Project Manager will coordinate all groups to ensure there are minimal delays.  Norfolk Naval Shipyard realistically expects the unexpected because of the nature of the project and will work with the contractor to minimize any delays. 

SUMMARY OF CHANGES  

SECTION SF 1449 - CONTINUATION SHEET 

SOLICITATION/CONTRACT FORM 

The required response date/time has changed from 24-Nov-2010 at 1:00 PM to 14-Dec-2010 at 2:00 PM. 

DELIVERIES AND PERFORMANCE 

The following Delivery Schedule item for CLIN 0001 has been changed from:

	         
	DELIVERY DATE 
	QUANTITY 
	SHIP TO ADDRESS 
	UIC 

	 
	 
	 
	 
	 

	 
	21-DEC-2011 
	1 
	NORFOLK NAVAL SHIPYARD

BLDG. 171

NNSY CODES AND/OR PROJECTS

PORTSMOUTH VA 23709-5000

FOB:  Destination 
	N42158 


To:

	         
	DELIVERY DATE 
	QUANTITY 
	SHIP TO ADDRESS 
	UIC 

	 
	 
	 
	 
	 

	 
	01-MAR-2012 
	1 
	NORFOLK NAVAL SHIPYARD

BLDG. 171

NNSY CODES AND/OR PROJECTS

PORTSMOUTH VA 23709-5000

FOB:  Destination 
	N42158 


(End of Summary of Changes) 
